
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on September 12, 2017, at 9:00 
a.m., in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Jim Atkinson, Minnesota Power – Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update 
2. Kristi Hanson, Northwest Regional Library - 2018 Appropriation  
3. Tammy Frohlich, Retired Senior Volunteer Program - 2018 Appropriation 
 

9:45 Consent Agenda 
1. August 22, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Joint Powers Agreement - Roseau County; Court Services; Department of Public Safety; Bureau 

of Criminal Apprehension 
3. Out-of-State Travel Policy (Commissioners) 
4. Roseau Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club and Northstar Trail Alliance - Request for 

Reimbursement 
 

9:50 Department Reports 
 1.  Environmental 
      a.  Solid Waste Management Tax – 2018 Market Price Resolution 
 2.  Sheriff 
  a. Jail Medical Services Discussion  
 3. Recorder 
  a. Private Access to On-line Data - Fee Schedule 
 4. Assessor 
  a. Vanguard Commercial Re-appraisal Project - Payment Approval 
  b. Vanguard CAMAVision Annual Service Contract Fee - Payment Approval 
 5. Auditor 
  a. State Auditor Letter (8 County) 
 
10:15 Committee Reports 
 
10:15 County Board Items  

1. Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment(s) 
2. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
11:00 Unfinished Business 

 
11:00 Adjourn 
   *Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Delegation 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Minnesota Power 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Minnesota Power - Great Northern Transmission Line Project 
Update 

Presenter:  Jim Atkinson, Terri Bagwell, Lyle Larson, 
Matthew Hagelin 
Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 

Background: 
  Staff from the Minnesota Power – Great Northern Transmission Line Project team will share information about the project’s 
overall progress, right-of-way management, and construction updates. For project information, please view the project 
website: http://www.greatnortherntransmissionline.com/. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  

http://www.greatnortherntransmissionline.com/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegation 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date:  September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Northwest Regional Library 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Northwest Regional Library - 2018 Appropriation 

Presenter:  Kristi Hanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Presenting a preliminary budget request for the 2018 FY. Requesting a 2% increase. 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegation 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September12, 2017 Originating Department:  Retired and Senior Volunteer Prog  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) -  
2018 Appropriation 

Presenter:  Tammy Frohlich 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
We will ask the Board to consider an allocation in support of RSVP volunteers and programming. 

Background: 
The Retired and Senior Volunteer Program of the Red River Valley has been promoting civic engagement and 
impactful programs for 42 plus years. RSVP programs that are allowing seniors to remain independently in their 
own homes include SAIL exercise classes, Groceries to Go, Handyman, Home delivered meals and Food Security.  
Within Roseau County, RSVP supports 5 esteemed no-cost, evidence-based exercise classes called Stay Active 
and Independent for Life (SAIL).  SAIL is our primary program due to its popular success and dramatic positive 
benefits to participants.   
 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
August 22, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

August 22, 2017 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, August 22, 2017. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Lee Meier, John Wynne, Tracey Stoll, 
Ryan Severson, Karl Frigaard, Tim Denney, Jeff Pelowski, Martha Monsrud, Brian Ketring, Ann 
Marie Miller, and Sue Grafstrom. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A discussion on the Commercial Re-appraisal Project was added to Department Reports; 
approval of a Temporary Intoxicating Liquor License was added to the Auditor’s report; and, a 
preview of the Safety and Active Shooter Training was added to County Board items.  A motion to 
approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker 
and carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried 

with a 4-0 vote, with Commissioner Swanson abstaining. 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 8/10/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,055.64 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 3,168.60 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  3,474.75 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,297.00 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE 98,391.50 
 ROSEAU CITY  11,025.48 
 ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DIST  6,108.50 
 ROSEAU ROOFING & REMODELING  27,000.00 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,145.27 
 15 Payments less than 2,000.00  10,096.81 

Final Total:  166,763.55 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 8/17/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,194.50 
 SCHOOL DIST 682  102,450.80 
 SCHOOL DIST 690  71,066.73 
 TOWN OF BEAVER  2,603.07 
 11 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,320.90 

Final Total:  181,636.00 
 
Warrants Approved On 8/22/2017 For Payment 8/25/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 



 

 BERGSTROM ELECTRIC INC  17,719.09 
 CUMMINS NPOWER LLC  2,138.70 
 MARCO INC  14,205.16 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4 4,612.80 
 ROGER'S TWO WAY RADIO INC  21,475.41 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  32,668.65 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,035.73 
 WILD 102  2,750.00 
 50 Payments less than 2,000.00  17,538.70 

Final Total:  116,144.24 
 

 In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to Mark Emery, in the amount of 
$345.00 for ditch mowing and dam inspections on CD 91; to Lynn Hammer, in the amount of 
$1,550.00 for beaver and dam removal on CD 91; to Vanguard Appraisals, in the amount of 
$8,585.10 for commercial reappraisal services; and, to Northland Truck Sales, in the amount of 
$119,947.00, for the purchase of a new truck and hooklift system. 
 
DELEGATIONS 
 
Northwest Minnesota Housing and Redevelopment Association (NWMn HRA) 
 Director Lee Meier met with the Board to provide an update on the activities the HRA is 
involved with in the County, and to request a letter of support from the County Board in order to 
pursue an extension of the Multi-County HRA levy legislation through 2024.  A motion to approve 
the letter of support was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Liquor License Fee Schedule 
 A motion to open the Public Hearing was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously.  Auditor Monsrud informed the Board that a phone 
call expressing positive feedback and a letter from Pine Ridge Liquors in opposition of the 
increased fees were received.  A motion to close the Public Hearing was made by Commissioner 
Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-08-01 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby set the 
2017 Liquor License Fees as follows: 

 
 Type of License County Fee 
   
 3.2 % Off-Sale $  18.00 
 3.2 % On-Sale $  75.00 
 Wine On-Sale $  75.00 
 Intoxicating On-Sale-Sunday $150.00 
 Intoxicating On-Sale-Club $360.00 
 Intoxicating On-Sale $600.00 
 Intoxicating Off-Sale $600.00 



 

  
 Temporary 3.2 % On-Sale $  30.00 
 Temporary In the County Intoxicating On-Sale $100.00 
 Temporary Out of County Intoxicating On-Sale $300.00 
 
DELEGATIONS (continued) 
 
Roseau Electric Cooperative (REC) - Broadband Feasibility Study Update 
 Tracey Stoll and Ryan Severson met with the Board to provide an update on REC’s 
Broadband Feasibility Study, noting that their goal would be to have a pilot project ready to 
implement by the Spring of 2018. 
 
 
Roseau River Watershed (RRWD) 
 Tracy Halstensgard met with the Board to propose a joint meeting between the RRWD and 
the County Board to discuss ditch system/drainage issues.  The Board agreed to meet with the 
RRWD as a part of the Highway Committee meeting scheduled for September 12, 2017 at  
11:00 a.m. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 

Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the August 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; and, authorized advertising for 
one (1) Two Rivers Watershed Board Manager. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor 
 
Tax Forfeit Property - Clean Up Cost Estimates 
 Auditor Monsrud requested the Board approve a quote from Andrew Stoskopf Trucking to 
provide demolition and clean-up of a tax forfeited property (parcel number 56.0033700) in the City 
of Warroad.  A motion to approve the quote in the amount of $4,983.00 was made by 
Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
Proposed Alteration of Boundaries for Unorganized Townships 164-38 and 164-39. 
 Auditor Monsrud requested the Board set, and authorize advertising for, a Public Hearing 
date/time with regard to altering the borders of Unorganized Townships 164-38 and 164-39.  A 
motion to set a Public Hearing for 9:15 a.m., September 26, 2017, in order to hear comment on 
altering the borders of Unorganized Townships 164-38 and 164-39, was made by Commissioner 
Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
Temporary Intoxicating Liquor License 
 A motion to approve a temporary intoxicating liquor license to the Roseau American Legion 
for an event to be held on September 9, 2017, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Assessor 
 
Commercial Property Assessments 
 Assessor Lund was asked to meet with the Board to review the process and purpose of the 
Vanguard appraisals on Roseau County commercial buildings.  Assessor Lund provided a 
powerpoint presentation outlining this process. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Buffer Program Advisory Committee 
 The Board discussed establishing a Buffer Program Advisory Committee and concluded that 
this meeting should be set-up as a Committee of the Whole so all Commissioners are able to 
attend.  A motion to establish a Buffer Program Advisory Committee consisting of all 5 
Commissioners, Engineer Ketring, Auditor Monsrud, Coordinator Pelowski, SWCD Manager Scott 
Johnson, and SWCD Board Chair John Gaukerud was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously.  The first meeting of this committee 
will take place on August 29, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (August 8, 2017-August 21, 2017) 
  

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board; Highway 
Committee; Roseau Lake Bottom Project meeting; Northwest Community Action Board. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board; 
Highway Committee. 
 

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): City of Warroad Tax Forfeited 
Property visit; Social Services Board; Highway Committee; One Watershed One Plan; Lake 
Township Board; Warroad School Board. 

 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Convention and 
Visitors Bureau; Team EPIC; Social Services Board; Highway Committee; Statewide Emergency 
Communications Board Steering Committee; Law Library Committee; Association of Minnesota 
Counties (AMC) Executive Board; AMC Board of Directors Meeting; Roseau County Extension 
Committee; Sunshine Memorial Foundation/Roseau County Committee. 
  
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board; 
Highway Committee. 
 
Active Shooter Training Preview 
 Tim Denney of Level 5 Services, met with the Board to review and discuss safety strategies 
and concerns.  He will be presenting “Work Safe/Stay Safe” training to County employees on 
August 22nd and August 23rd. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 12:15 p.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for September 12, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  County Attorney 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Joint Powers Agreements between Roseau County, Court  
Services, Department of Public Safety and Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension 

Presenter:  Karen M. Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:   
Respectfully request the Roseau County Board of Commissioners renew the Joint Powers Agreements 
between Roseau County; Court Services; the Department of Public Safety; and the Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension by approving the following agreements, adopting the enclosed Resolution and signing the 
same.        

Background:    
  
          
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None    

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS WITH THE COUNTY OF ROSEAU 
ON BEHALF OF ITS COUNTY ATTORNEY AND SHERIFF 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner                     , seconded by Commissioner                 and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-09-01 
  
WHEREAS, the County of Roseau on behalf of its County Attorney and Sheriff desires to enter into Joint 
Powers Agreements with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State’s criminal justice data communications 
network for which the County is eligible.  The Joint Powers Agreements further provide the County with the 
ability to add, modify and delete connectivity, systems and tools over the five year life of the agreement 
and obligates the County to pay the costs for the network connection. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of Roseau, Minnesota as follows: 
 
1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota acting 
through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the County of Roseau on 
behalf of its County Attorney and Sheriff are hereby approved.   
 
2. That the Sheriff-Steve Gust, or his or her successor, is designated the Authorized Representative for the 
Sheriff.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to sign any subsequent amendment or agreement 
that may be required by the State of Minnesota to maintain the County’s connection to the systems and 
tools offered by the State. 
 
To assist the Authorized Representative with the administration of the agreement, Amy Carlson is appointed 
as the Authorized Representative’s designee. 
 
3. That the County Attorney-Karen M. Foss, or his or her successor, is designated the Authorized 
Representative for the County Attorney.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to sign any 
subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota to maintain the 
County’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 
 
To assist the Authorized Representative with the administration of the agreement, Diane Roseen is 
appointed as the Authorized Representative’s designee. 
 
4.  That Mark Foldesi, the Chair of the County of Roseau, and Jeff Pelowski, the County Coordinator, are 
authorized to sign the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements. 

 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on 
September 12, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Out-of-State Travel Policy 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached revision to Appendix C of the County Personnel Policy. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
 
 
 

Appendix C - 2017 
Meal & Expense Reimbursement Policy 

Out-of-State Travel Policy 

 
The County Board set the annual mileage and expense reimbursement schedule at the first 
official Board meeting of the year held on January 3, 2017.  The current mileage and expense 
reimbursement is as follows:  
 
MILEAGE 
The rate of reimbursement for travel expense by Roseau County employees and officials for the 
use of their own private vehicle on County business is set at the IRS rate which is .535 cents 
per mile.   
 
MEAL EXPENSE 
The meal expense reimbursement for travel OUTSIDE Roseau County is not to exceed $40.00 
per day for a full day.  Meal reimbursement is made for the exact expenditure(s) and not the 
maximum amount allowed.  Meals are defined according to the standard meal model of 
breakfast-lunch-supper and do not include snacks in between meals.  Tips and alcoholic 
beverages are not reimbursable.  Itemized receipts are required to receive reimbursement for 
any expenses.  
 
Meal reimbursement WITHOUT overnight lodging should be submitted on a GREEN claim form 
and will be processed through payroll whereby payroll tax and FICA withholding are deducted.  
 
Meal reimbursement WITH overnight lodging should be submitted on a WHITE claim form but is 
paid as a Commissioner Warrant and does not go through payroll.  
 
LODGING/Other Expenses 
Every attempt should be made to obtain direct billing for expenses occurred.  If this is not 
possible, expenses should be submitted on a claim form with all receipts attached. (white claim 
form)  
 
Please Note: Under Minnesota law, claims presented for payment must be in writing and 
itemized.  Credit card receipts lack sufficient detail to comply with statutory requirements and 
therefore are not acceptable.   
 

Claim forms may be obtained in the Auditor’s Office 
 

In addition, the County Board established the following Out-of-State Travel Policy at their 
September 12, 2017 Board meeting: 
 
OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL POLICY 
County Commissioners planning to travel out-of-State to conduct County business must secure 
Board approval in advance. The Board shall consider whether the travel is appropriate and set 
the travel expense parameters. 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Roseau County Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club and North Star 
Trail Alliance - Request for Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club and North Star Trail Alliance Request 
for Reimbursement, for trail improvements, mowing and leveling, in the amount of $2,363.45.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Environmental 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Solid Waste Management Tax – 2018 Market Price 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Board Resolution. 

Background: 
The County is required to establish the solid waste “market price” annually by Board Resolution.  The market price 
establishes the baseline for application of the State solid waste management tax. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair- District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner 
XXXXXX and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-09-02 

  
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 297H.02 requires certain political subdivisions to identify by 
Resolution a Market Price for solid waste management tax purposes if the political subdivision 
subsidizes the cost of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) disposal at a facility, or directly bills for organized 
collection of MSW on property tax statements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the political subdivision will be liable for any Solid Waste Management Tax (SWMT) based 
only on the Market Price identified by Resolution; and   
 
WHEREAS, Market Price is defined in State Statute as the “lowest price available in the area”; and  

 
WHEREAS, Roseau County has researched and identified the lowest viable Market Price available in 
the area; and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the County declares the Market Price for all MSW generated in 
Roseau County to be $56.60 per ton, based upon the lowest price available in the area, for CY 2018. 

 
 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on September 12, 2017. 
 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

      Roseau County Coordinator 



 
 

2018 MARKET PRICE DETERMINATION 
ROSEAU COUNTY 

 
     (1) 
FACILITY  TIP FEE         MILEAGE         RATE/MILE HAULING MARKET PRICE 
 
FARGO  $ 38.00  185            $ 0.12 (2)  $ 22.20      $ 60.20 
 
G FORKS $ 47.38  115            $ 0.12   $ 13.80      $ 61.18 
 
GWINNER $ 49.00  260            $ 0.12   $ 31.20      $ 80.20 
 
MAR-KIT $ 50.00    55            $ 0.12   $   6.60      $ 56.60 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(1) The distance from the County Seat (Roseau) to the facility --- one-way only, as the 
rate/mile quote assumes round-trip cost. 

 
(2) WMI quoted price.  Roseau County’s actual cost for “handling” & “hauling” MSW  from 

the Transfer Station (Salol) to Mar-Kit is approximately $0.081/mile/ton, (@ 140 miles 
round-trip =  $0.162 per mile/ton) ---- therefore, the $0.12 mile/ton WMI quote seems 
reasonable, if not conservative. 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September  12, 2017 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Jail Medical Services Discussion  

Presenter:  Steve Gust  

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review the Sheriff’s recommendation. 
 

Background: 
The Sheriff has been evaluating the need to or not to replace our current contract with LifeCare Medical Center 
versus that of the Medical provider “MEnD”. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Report 3a  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Recorder 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Private Access to On-Line Data - Fee Schedule 

Presenter:  Pam Grand 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached fee schedule.  

Background: 
Documents will now be on the County website giving the public access to the items listed on the fee schedule. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 
☒Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 4a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Assessor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Vanguard Commercial Reappraisal Project Payment 

Presenter:  Liz Lund 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request to exceed this year’s budget in the County Assessor’s Office “Professional Services” line item to pay for 
the Commercial Reappraisal Project.  Contract was signed in 2014, work is being completed in 2017 with final 
appeal meetings in Spring of 2018.  Most if not all bills should be coming to us between now and the end of the 
calendar year.  Total estimated project cost is $179,500.   
 
Request that these bills be paid forthwith. 
 
 
Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 4b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Assessor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Vanguard CAMAVision Annual Service Contract Fee 

Presenter:  Liz Lund 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
To pay the Consolidated Annual Service Contract Fee for the various elements of the Application used in the 
Assessors Office. The total cost this year is $9,224, to be paid from the Land Records Technology Department 
(Department 102).  Vanguard Annual Service Fees have historically been paid out of this fund. 
 
Request that the bill be paid forthwith. 
 
 
 
Background: 
      
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 5a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
State Auditor Letter (8 County) 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorizing Board Chair Foldesi to sign the attached letter. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #150 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson   
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
September 14, 2017 
 
 
 
State Auditor Rebecca Otto 
525 Park Street, Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN  55103 
 
Dear Ms. Otto:  
 
We are writing to you today on behalf of eight Northern Minnesota counties, seeking a mutually agreeable solution to resolve the concerns you 
have raised about our annual audits.  You have notified our counties that your office has determined that our FY 2015 audits are “substandard.” 
Through follow-up conversations, you told our staff that the financial statements “may not change,” but that the work papers supporting the audits 
were substandard and grounds for your office re-auditing our counties.  Further, you have notified us that you intend to re-audit our FY 2016 audits 
as well, even though most of these audits have not been completed yet – essentially ruling that the FY 2016 audits are “substandard” before you 
have reviewed them.  
 
Minnesota counties have always supported and respected the need to conduct annual financial audits to confirm that dollars are being spent 
according to statute and to promote transparency with taxpayers and citizens.  For more than a decade, your office has approved the same annual 
audits that have been conducted by the same firm currently labeled as substandard. As such, it came as a surprise when your office notified us 
alleging of serious audit deficiencies.  Equally concerning to counties as the surprise of the findings, is the lack of ability of our private audit firm to 
provide the necessary documentation to support their fiscally sound audit.  
 
As county commissioners elected by the people of Minnesota, it is our foremost duty to ensure taxpayer dollars have been budgeted and spent 
according to state and federal laws.  We take these responsibilities seriously and welcome, as we always have, any advice your office has in 
correcting drafting errors, providing supplementary information, or assisting with audit insight, preparation, or necessary corrections.  This routine 
correspondence between our counties and your office is normal and always non-partisan.  If, as you claim, the issue with our audits is not the 
financial statements, but instead the documentation, we respectfully request your assistance in resolving this matter cooperatively through 
technical assistance. Your decision to re-audit all of our counties unfairly raises questions about our financial reputations and will unnecessarily 
cost our county taxpayers hundreds of thousands of dollars.  
 
To assist with this goal, we respectfully request a meeting between your staff and county representatives to review your findings and discuss ways 
to make certain your office is provided with all additional and supplementary documentation that you require.  In this way, we can work together to 
make sure our history of financial integrity and sound auditing is backed by unequivocal documentation and that Minnesota property taxpayers 
aren’t responsible for paying for duplicative services that arrive at the same financial numbers.   
 
We look forward to working with you on this effort and request a response from you no later than September 25, 2017, prior to our federal 
reporting deadline. Please send all future communication to Roseau County Coordinator Jeff Pelowski at 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131; Roseau, 
MN 56751; phone: 218-463-4248; fax: 218-463-3252; email: pelowski@co.roseau.mn.us. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Mark Foldesi                                                       
Chair, Roseau County Board of Commissioners  
 
Enclosure:  Additional Signature Pages 

mailto:pelowski@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed District (RRWD) Board  
Appointment(s)  

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The Board will consider applicants to fill two (2) RRWD Board positions. 

Background: 
These three year terms will begin on October 19, 2017.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
September 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
August 28:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
September 6:  LDSAAA Advisory Board – TRF 
September 11:  LDSAAA Grant Review Subcommittee – Mahnomen 
September 12:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
September 12:  Highway Department – Roseau 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK  SWANSON  COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
AUGUST 22, 2017 -   NORTHWEST MINNESOTA MANUFACTURERS 
ASSOCIATION;  Assessor Liz Lund and I met to talk about Vanguard appraisal 
process 
 
AUGUST 24, 2017 -   SAFETY COMMITTEE;  lengthy accident/incident report 
 
AUGUST 24, 2017 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD;  enrollment up slightly for the first 
time since 2010 
 
AUGUST 28, 2017 -   BIG FOUR (ST MICHAEL);  urban/rural divide;  dealing with 
conflicts within a board or committee 
 
AUGUST 29, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES  PUBLIC LANDS 
WORKING GROUP  (ST CLOUD);  presentations from DNR, Lessard/Sams Outdoor 
Heritage Council, US Fish & Wildlife Service, Minnesota Deer Hunters Association 
 
AUGUST 30, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXTENSION 
COMMITTEE (ST PAUL);  met with 4H Ambassadors 
 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2017 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2017 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2017 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE;  Curt 
Hamre,  Riverview Recovery Center 
 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2017 -   POLARIS INDUSTRIES;  met with CEO Scott Wine 
 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2017 -   NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING BOARD 
(GRAND RAPIDS);  teleconference on NE Minnesota mining issues 
 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE;  property acquisition 
 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2017 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 


	9-12-17 BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Delegation 1 - Minnesota Power - Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update - RBA
	Delegation 2 - Northwest Regional Library - 2018 Appropriations - RBA
	Delegation 3 - Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) - 2018 Appropriation - RBA
	Consent 1 - August 22, 2017 Board Proceedings - RBA
	8-22-17 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - JPA Roseau Cty, Court Serv, Dep of Publ Safety and BCA - RBA
	Resolution in support of JPA
	Joint Powers Agreement

	Consent 3 - Out-of-State Travel Policy - RBA
	Appendix C - Meal & Expense Reimbursement Policy/Out of State Travel

	Consent 4 - Roseau LOW Sportsman's Club North Star Trail Alliance Request for Reimbursement - RBA
	Request for Reimbursement

	Department Report 1a - Solid Waste Management Tax - 2018 Market Price - RBA
	Solid Waste Market Price Resolution 
	2018 Market Price Determination

	Department Report 2a - Jail Medical Services Discussion - RBA
	Department Report 3a - Private Access to On-line Data - Fee Schedule - RBA
	Document Search Fee Schedule

	Department Report 4a - Vanguard Commercial Reappraisal Project Payment - RBA
	Saving for Vanguard

	Department Report 4b - Vanguard CAMAVision Annual Service Contract Fee - RBA
	Department Report 5a - State Auditor Letter - RBA
	Letter to State Auditor Rebecca Otto

	County Board Item 1 - Roseau River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) - RBA
	Carter Diesen RRWD Application
	Brian Fish RRWD Application
	LeRoy Carriere  RRWD Application

	County Board Item 2 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Glenda Phillipe's Report
	Jack Swanson's Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		[bookmark: _GoBack]Agenda Item #:   Delegations 1

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		September 12, 2017		Originating Department:  Minnesota Power



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

Minnesota Power - Great Northern Transmission Line Project
Update

		Presenter:  Jim Atkinson, Terri Bagwell, Lyle Larson, Matthew Hagelin



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☐< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☒ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:







		Background:

  Staff from the Minnesota Power – Great Northern Transmission Line Project team will share information about the project’s overall progress, right-of-way management, and construction updates. For project information, please view the project website: http://www.greatnortherntransmissionline.com/.






		Supporting Documentation:	☐ Attached	☒ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☒ Delegations		☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





